P O Box 33611

Lusaka

Tel: 260 211 221355/227989

Fax: 260 211 238181

ADDENDUM NO.1

ZNCB/RFP/P&F/22/2022: TENDER FOR PROPOSED REFURBISHMENT WORKS AT ZANACO 3RP
FLOOR OF HEAD OFFICE BUILDING

Reference is made to the above captioned tender.

Kindly be informed as follows;

No. | Questions from Bidders Response from Zanaco

1 What are the specifications of the aluminum to be | Black ~ powder  quoted  aluminum.
used for partitioning the floor? Specification can be obtained on site.

2 How many sockets need to be worked on in | Provisional Item. 8 sockets for each pole
relation to the power poles? Kindly also advise how
many poles should a work station have?

3 e Kindly share the kitchen pictures and room e Pictures are attached

measurements.

e Kindly share the specifications of the e Length 287mm * 2 (Top and bottom
kitchen unit. units)

e Will there be any changes in the current e No, the room will remain the same.
room space?

4 Are we doing anything to the fire alarm system and | These will need to be worked around.
air-conditioning units when doing the ceiling | Secure during work and protect them.
works?4

5 Clarification on rubber coated carpet tiles. Will this | Strict specification is the rubberized carpet

be a mandatory consideration for vendor
selection? Others may have an advantage point in
terms of price if they quote none rubber carpet

tiles?

tiles as per ZANACO standard.




Will the floor tiles in the toilet rooms and kitchen
room be maintained?

Tiles must be replaced.

Will there be any concrete alterations?

No concrete alterations.

Is the frosting part of the scope for the glass
fittings?

No, requirement only includes aluminum
and glass fittings.

Will Site Visit certificates be provided to those
that attended and is it mandatory to attend the
Site visit?

Not a requirement.

10

Will works be done in a live environment?

Yes, work will be done in a live/active

environment.

1

Will there be any works done on the landing bay?

Quote as per BOQ. Inhouse guidance will be
provided.

Please note that all other details pertaining to this RFP remain unchanged.
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